
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wayne Wignes <wwignes@pdx.edu> 
Monday, March 18, 2019 12: 15 PM 
Moore-Love, Karla 
Re: Communication request 

Please schedule me for may 15th and entitle it "confirmational bias in federal research on homelessness". 

thanks 

Wayne w. 

On Mon, Mar 18, 2019, 12:03 PM Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> wrote: 

Hello Wayne, 

The next available spot is not until May 1st so I will not be able to book you two times before June. I 
cannot accept requests for June until April 1st. 

Let me know if the May 1st date will work for you. All other Wednesdays in May are available but, 
Commissioner Eudaly will be absent on the 8th . 

, Regards, 

Karla 

Karla Moore-Love 

Council Clerk I City of Portland 

1221 SW 4th Avenue, Room 130, Portland, OR 97204 

(503) 823-4086 

www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor/councilclerk 
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Request of Wayne Wignes to address Council regarding confirmational bias in 
federal research on homelessness (Communication) 

MAY 15 2019 

.. 
Filed COMMISSIONERS VOTED --------
MARY HULL CABALLERO AS FOLLOWS: 

City of Portland YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 
Deputy 

2. Fish 

3. Hardesty 

4. Eudaly 

Wheeler 


